
E-filliate Incorporated.

March 12, 2025

Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA

Attn: Sunny Ou / Product Manager

Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ADH6-190209LC

             Applicant: E-filliate Incorporated 

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ADH6-190209LC 

originally granted on July 28, 2023.

The headphone battery is changed from DC 3.7V to DC 3.85V 65mAh, and the 
charging bin circuit is changed: the Type-C seat is changed from 6PIN to 16PIN

Before change  :                       After the change:

 



   

  

I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation 
outside of the grant conditions. 

Sincerely,

Name: Sunny Ou Date: March 12, 2025

Title: Product Manager

Signature of applicant：


